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FINAL BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT: Basic Assessment for the proposed construction of a
132 kV Overhead Powerline between the proposed Beaufort West 132kV-400kV Linking
Station and the proposed Eskom 132 kV Switching Substation, near Beaufort West in the
Western Cape Province

F. 1: Pre-Application Meeting Request Form
submitted to the National DFFE

From: Lydia Kutu <LKutu@environment.gov.za>
To: "ems@csir.co.za" <ems@csir.co.za>

cC Constance Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za>, Salome Mambane
<SMambane@environment.gov.za>

Date: 02 Jun 2021 11:33
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2070

Dear SifMadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE NEWAPPLICATION AND DRAFT SCOPING REPORT/ ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOLLOWING A BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF
THE 279 MW KWAGGA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1 (KWAGGA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.

The Department confirms having received the Application form and draft Scoping Report for Environmental Authorisation for the abovementioned
project on 28 May 2021. You have submitted these documents to comply with the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as
amended.

Kindly note that your application for Environmental Authorisation falls within the ambit of an application applied for in terms of Part 3 of Chapier 4 of
the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended. You are therefore refemed to Regulation 21 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 as amended.

Please take note of Requlation 40(3) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states that potential Interested & Affected Parties, including
the Competent Authority, may be provided with an opportunity o comment on reports and plans contemplated in Regulation 40§1) of the EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, prior to the submission of an applicafion but must be provided an opportunity to comment on such reports ance an
application has been submitied fo the Competent Authority.

MNote that in terms of Requlation 45 of the EIA Regulalions, 2014, as amended, this application will lapse if the applicant fails o meet any of the ime-
frames prescrbed in terms of fhese Regulations, unless an extension has been granted by the Depariment in terms of Regulation 3(7) of the EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended.

‘You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the Mational Ervironmental Management Act, Act No. 107 of 1998, as amended, that no aciivity may
commence pror to an Environmental Authorisation being granted by the Depariment.

Kind Regards,

Lydia Kutu

Integrated Environmental Authorisations:
Coordinalion, Strategic Planning and Support
Tel: (012) 3699370

Email: LKutui@emvironment govza
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

F. 2: Pre-Application Meeting Presentation

Lizande Kellerman - BE: DFFE Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2070 - Application for EA and F5R for
the 279 MWW Kwagga WEF 1, near Beaufort West, Western Cape

From:  EIA Applications <ELA Applications(@environment gov_za™

To: ems <ems@esir co.za™, Constance Musembur <CMusembuni@envirenment gov.za

Date: 19 Jul 2021 13:47

Subject: RE: DEFFE Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/272070 - Application for EA and FSR for the 279 MW
Kwagga WEF 1, near Beaufort West, Western Cape

Ce: Dhiveshm Moodley <DMeodleyl{@csir.co.za=, Lizande Kellerman <TEellerman(@ ...

Dear EMS.

We have received your upload and proof of submission on 12/07/2021, and an acknowledgement letter
will be issued in due course. Please also note we have 10 days to acknowledge receipt.

Regards
ElA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not
maonitored for responses. All gueries must be directed to ElAadmin@environment.gov.z7a.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please nate that this mailbax has g Smb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: ems <emsi@csir.co.za>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2021 13:43

To: Constance Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za>

Ce: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodleyl@csir.co.za>; Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za>; EIA
Applications <ElAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Re: DFFE Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2070 - Application for EA and F5R for the 279 MW Kwagga WEF 1,
near Beaufort West, Western Cape

Dear Constance,
| trust you are well,

Our email below refers, an amended Application for Environmental Authorisation (EA) and Final Scoping
Report (FSR), inclusive of all supporting appendices, as well as a Cover Letter, for the proposed development
of the 279 MW Kwagga Wind Energy Facility 1 (DFFE Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2070 ) was uploaded to the Nowvell
Filr systern on 12 July 2021,

APPENDIX F — CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY
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

However, an email stating that the Department confirms having received the Application form and FSR
for EA for the above mentioned project has not been received yet

Please will you kindly confirm that the amended Application for EA and F5R was indeed received on 12 July
20217

Thank you so much. We look forward to your response,

Kind regards

EIA Project Team

==xems 12 Jul 2021 2241 = >
Good day,

DFFE Reference: 14/12M16/3/ 322070 - Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment for the
Proposed Development of the 279 MW Kwagga Wind Energy Facility 1, near Beaufort West, Western

Cape

Kindly note that an Application for Environmental Authorisation (EA) and Final Scoping Report (FSR),
inclusive of all supporting appendices, as well as a Cover Letter, for the above proposed project has been
uploaded to the Novell Filr system,

A motification of the submission of the FSR for the Kwagga WEF 1 project has been sent to I&APs and copies
of the FSR are also being made available to stakeholders and Interested and Affected Parties {|&APs) for
informational purposes.

Please note that a pre-application meeting reguest was submitted in November 2020 and the Case Officer
confirmed that a pre-application meeting i not required. Refer to Appendix 1 of the Application for EA as
well as Appendix E of the FSR for the proof of such comespondence with the Case Officer.

A Public Participation Plan was compiled and submitted to DFFE for approval via email on 13 January 2021. It
was approved in an email dated 21 January 2021, Please refer to Appendix D.1 of the FSR for a copy of the
Public Participation Plan, Appendix D.2 for proof of submission of the Public Participation Plan to the DFFE,
and Appendix [n.3 for a copy of the DFFE's approval of the Public Participation Plan.

The proposed project forms part of a cluster of three WEFs [i.e. Kwagga WEF 1, Kwagga WEF 2, and Kwagga
WEF 3).

Separate Applications for EA and separate F5Rs for the Kwagga WEF 2 and Kwagga WEF 3 projects have
been compiled and are being uploaded to the system in parallel (separate emails are being sent for these).

The relevant DFFE officials have been copied on this email.

This submission is in line with the "Process for Submitting files to the CD IEA_01042021° document. To this
end, please find attached to this email:

1. Proof of upload of the Application for EA, F5R and Appendices (i.e. Screenshot of the upload); and

2. Document Contral Form.

Please note, an Amended Application for EA has been submitted as requested by the DFFE following the 30-
day comment period of the Draft Scoping Report.,
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

Kindly mote that a Cover Letter has been compiled and is included as part of the zipped folder uploaded.

We trust that vou find this submission in order, and we look forward to your feedback. Please do not hesitate
to contact us should you have any queries relating to the above.

Thank you and kind regards,
Dhiveshni Moodley

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

To: "ems@csir.coza" <ems@csir.co.zax, "robinvernizzi@abo-wind.com" <robinvemizzi@abo-wind.com:=,
"DMoodleyl@csir.co.za" <DMoodley1@csir.co.za=, "LKellerman@csir.co.za” <LKellerman@csir.coza>
cc: Constance Musemburi <CMusemburi@environment.gov.za=>, Salome Mambane

<SMambane@environment.gov.za>
Date: 19 Jul 2021 16:02
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2070

Dear SirMadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE FINAL SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 279 MW KWAGGA
WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1 (KIWAGGA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.

The Depariment confims having received fhe Final Scoping Report for the abovementioned project on 12 July 2021. You have submitied these
documents o comply with the Mational Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (ELA)
Reguiations, 2014, as amended.

'fou are hereby reminded of Secfion 24F of the Nationd Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1988), as amended, that no activity
may commence prior to an Environmental Authonisation being granted by the Depariment

Kind Regards,

Lydia Kutu

Coordination, Strategic Planning and Support
Tel: (012) 369 8370

Email: Liutu@emironment govza

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination s prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or conseguential, ariging from information made available and

actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Managementl.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done

lawfully and mot excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPT Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the
processing of personal information of others.
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

F. 3: Pre-Application Meeting Notes

§ ik & forestry, fisheries
- & the environment

¥ @ i Departiment:
Wl Farestry, Fisheries and the Environment
“um#®  REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Privaie Bag X 447- PRETCRIA 0001- Environment Howse 473 Steve Blko Road, Arcadla: PRETORIA

DFFE Referance: 14/12M&3/3/22070
Enquiriea: Constance Musemburi

Telephona: (12) 399 3416 E-mail: Crusembuwiiervironment aov.za

Lizande Kellerman

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)
P. 0 Box 320

STELLENBOSCH

21

Telephone Number:  (021) 888 2489

Email Address: LKellermani@csir.coza

PER MAIL / E-MAIL
Dear SirMadam

ACCEPTANCE OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 279 MW
KWAGGA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1 (KWAGGA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.

The final Scoping Report (FSR) and the Plan of Study for Environmental Impact Aszessment (FoSEIR) dated
July 2021 and received by the Department on 12 July 2021, refer.

The Department has evaluated the submitted FSR and the PoSEIR dated July 2021 and is saticfied that the
documents comply with the minimum requirements of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations,
2014, as amended. The FSR is hereby accepted by the Department in terms of Regulation 22(1)(a) of the E14
Regulations, 2014, as amended.

You may proceed with the environmental impact assessment process in accordance with the tasks contemplated
in the PoSEIR as required in terms of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended.

In addition, the following amendments and additional information are required in the Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR )

(a) Listed Activities
(11 The Depariment reiterates to ensure that only the relevant isted activities are apphed for, are specific
and can be linked to the development activity or infrastructure as descnbed in the project description.
The EAP must ensure the isted activities are correctly listed as per the applicable Listing Notices of
the Environmental Impact Assessment (E18) Regulations, 2014, as amended. An sxample is activity
12, which was incorrectly listed in the application form.

(i) The EAP is urged to revisit the applicability of the listed activities as the applicability of some of the
lizted activities iz questioned. It is not clear whether some of the listed activities are triggered. The use
of the words such as “infrastructure is expected to exceed a footprint of 100 m®, “structures potentially
occurring within a watercourse™ “will most kely”, etc shows that the EAP/applicant 15 not confident
andlor is unceriain as to why the listed activities applied for are being triggered by the proposed activity.

&
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

Chief Directorate: Integrated Envinnmental Authorisations

(i} 'When describing Listing Notice 3, ltem 2, the EAF mentions that the “Caonsideration of this listed activity
iz based on a precautionary approach”. Please note that a precautionary approach is not applicable
when listing applicable actvites. The EAP/Applicant must be cerdamn why listed actvities are being
trggered to enable the competent authority to apply its mind to all the assessed listed actvities during
decizion making.

() The EIAR must prowide an azsessment of the impacts and mitigation measures for each of the listed
actities apphed for.

(v) The EIAR must aszess the correct sub listed activity for each listed activity applied for.

{vi) The hsted activities reprezented in the EIAR and the application form must be the same and correct.

(b) Public Participation

(i} Please ensure that comments from all relevant stakeholders are submitted to the Department with the
EIAR. The includes but iz not imited to Western Cape: DEABDP, the prowincial Depariment of
Agriculture, SANRAL, the Beaufort West Local Municipality, the Central Karoo District Municipality, the
Department of Human Setlements, Water and Sanifation, the South African Hertage Fesources
Agency [SAHRA), the Endangered Wildlife Trust (EWT), BirdLife SA, SANParks, the Department of
Mineral Resources and Energy, the Department of Rural Development and Land Reform, the
Department Transport and Public Works — Roads and the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment: Directorate Biodiversity and Conservation.

n) Please ensure that all issues raised and comments (including all objections) recerved dunng the
circulation of the draft SR and draft EIAR from reqistersd [8APs and organs of state which have
jurisdiction in respect of the proposed activity are adequately addreszed in the final EIAR. Proof of
correspondence with the vanous stakeholders must be ncluded in the final EIAR. Should you ke unable
to obtain comments, proof should be submitied to the Depariment of the attempts that were made to
obtain comments.

() A Commentz and Response trail report (C&R) must be submitted with the final EIAR. The C&R report
must incorporate all comments for this development. The C&R report must be a separate document
from the main report and the format must be in the table format as indicated in Appendix 1 of this
comments letter. Please refrain from summarising comments made by [&4APz. All comments from 184Ps
must be copied verbatim and responded to clearly. Please note that a response such as “noted” is not
regarded as an adequate response to 1&APs’ comments.

(W) Comments from 1&4Ps must not be split and arranged into categories. Comments from each submiszion
must be rezponded to individually.

iv) The Public Parficipation Process must be conducted in terms of Regulation 39, 40, 41, 42 43 8 44 of
the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended.

(c) Alternatives
il Page 2-14 of the FSR indicates that the preferred type of BESS technology to be installed at the Kwagga
WEF 1 project will be confrmed during the detailed design phase after Environmental Authorisation
(EA) has been obtained. Please note that the preferred BESS aliernative must be provided in the EIAR
including detailed motivation on why it iz preferred. No post decizsion on the BESS facility will be made.

(i) Please ensure that a description of 2ach of the prefered alternative type is provided and provide detailed
mativation on why it iz preferred.

() The applicant must determine the need for decommissioning of lines. This information must inform
whether there iz a need to update the apphcation form andlor to amend the terms of reference for the

specialist studies. ﬂ

DOFFE Reference: 141 2N&850/22070 2
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SCCPMG REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 279 MW KWAGEA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1
(KWAGGA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.
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

Chief Directorate: integrated Envimnmental Authorisations

(d) Layout & Sensitivity Maps
(i} The final EIAR must provide coordinate points for the proposed development site (note that if the site
has numerous bend paints, at each bend point coordinates must be provided) as well as the start, middle
and end point of all inear activities.

(m) All preferred turbine positions must be clearly numbered. The turbine position numbers must be
consistently used in all maps to be included in the final EIAR.

{m) The final EIAR must prowide the technical details of the proposed facility in a table format as well as
their description and/or dimensions.

() A copy of the final layout map must be submitted with the final EIAR. All available biodiversity mformation
must be used in the finalisation of the layout map. Existing infrastructure must be uzed as far as possible,
e.g. roads. The layout map must mdicate the followina:
al The envisioned area for the wind energy facility, i.e. placing of wind furbines and all associated
nfrastructure should be mapped at an appropriate scale.

b) Al supporing onsite nfrastructure such az laydown area, control room, and buildings, including
accommaodation etc.

c] Al neceszary details regarding all possible locations and sizes of the proposed BESS, the onsite
sukstation and intemal power lines.

d) All existing infrastructure on the site, especially internal road infrastruciure.

(v) Pleasze provide an environmental sensitivity map which indicates the following:
a} The location of sensifive environmental features on site, e.g. CBAs, protected areas, hentage sites,
wetlands, drainage lines etc. that will be affected by the facility and its associated infrastructure;
b} Buffer areas; and
cl Al “no-go” areas.

(vi) The above layout map must be overlain with the sensitivity map and a cumulative map which shows
neighbounng energy developments and existing gnd infrastructure.

(e) Specialist assessments
(i} The final EIAR and all the attached specialist studies must indicate and adequately assess a consistent
number of furbines.

() The EAP must ensure that the terms of reference for all the identified specialist studies must include the
following:

a) A detaled descnption of the study’s methodology; indication of the locations and descrptions of
the development footprint, and all other assocated infrastructures that they have assessed and are
recommending for authorization.

b} Provide a detailed descripion of all imitations to the studies. All specialist studies must be
conducted in the nght zeazon and providing that as a imitaton will not be allowed.

c] Please notz that the Department considers 3 ‘no-go’ area, as an area where no development of
any infrasfructure is allowed; therefore, no development of aszociated infrasfructure mcluding
access roads s allowed in the ‘no-go’ areas.

d) Should the specialist defimtion of ‘no-go’ area differ from the Depariment’s definiton; this must be
clearly mdicated. The specialist must also indicate the ‘no-go' area's buffer f applicable.

e} Al specialist studies must be final, and provide detailed/practical mitigation measures for the
preferred altermative and recommendations, and must not recommend further studies fo be
completed post EA.

fi  Should a specialist recommend specific mitigation measures, these must be clearly indicatzd.

g} Regarding cumulative impacts:

- Clearly defined cumulative impacts and where pozsible the size of the denfified impact must
be quantified and indicated, i.e. hectares of cumulatively transformed land. .ﬂ'—

OFFE Reference: 141 21838/22070 3
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELCPMENT OF THE 279 MW KWAGGA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1
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

Chief Dirctorate: Infegrated Emdonmental Autharsations

- Adetailed process flow to indicate how the specialist's recommendations, mitigation meazures
and conclusions from the various similar developments in the area were taken into
consideration in the assessment of cumulative impacts and when the conclusion and
mitigation measures were drafted for this project.

- ldentified cumulative impacts associated with the propozed development must be rated with
the significance rating methodology used in the process.

- The significance rating must also inform the need and desirability of the proposed
development.

- A cumulative impact environmental statement on whether the proposed development must
proceed.

(m) Should the appointed specialists specify contradicting recommendations, the EAP must clearly ndicate
the most reasonable recommendation and substantiate this with defendable reasons; and were
necessary, include further expertize advice.

if) General
(1) The EAP must provide landowner consent for all farm portions affected by the propozed project, whether
the project component is linear or not, 1.e. all farm portions where the access road, solar panels and
associated infrastructure is to be located.

(i) A construction and operational phase EMPr that includes mibgation and montonng measures must be
submitted with the final EIAR.

The applicant iz hereby reminded to comply with the requirements of Regulation 45 of GN RS982 of
04 December 2014, as amendment, with regard to the time pericd allowed for complying with the requirements
of the Regulations.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the Mational Environmental Management Act,
Act Mo. 107 of 1998, as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an environmental authorisation being
granted by the Department.

Yours faithfully

'ﬁ;‘

Mr Sabelo Malaza

Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Signed by: Mr Wayne Hector

Designation: Deputy Director: Priority Infrastructure Projects
Date: 18/08/21

= Robest Irvemizi Kwaigga Wind Energy Faciity 1 (PTY) Lid Email: Rob. Invernizzijilabo-wind com
Gavin Benjamin DEA:DP Email: gawvinleeniamin

5t ! !
DmPﬂmm.ﬁﬂ&mmmE.gw.a

DFFE Reference: 1412165622070 4
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SCOPMG REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 279 MW EKWAGEA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1
[EWAGZGEA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.

APPENDIX F — CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY

pg 10



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

Chief Directarate: Infegraied Envionmental Authonsations

Annexure 1

Format for Commentz and Responze Trail Repaort:

Date of comment, format of | Comment Response from
comment name of EAP/Applicant/Specialist
organisation/|&AP

21206 Please record C&R trail report in | EAP- (Beted|The C&R trail report
Email thiz format haz been updated inio the
Department of Enwvironment, dezired format, ses Appendix K

Forestry and Fisheres: Priorty | Please update the contact details
Infrastructure  Projects  (John | of the provincial emvironmental | EAP:  Details  of  provincial
Doe) authority authority have been updated, see
page 16 of the Application form

DFFE Reference: 141 263322070 5
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SCOPMG REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELCPMENT OF THE 279 MW KWAGGA WIND ENERGY FACILITY 1
[KWAGGEA WEF 1), NEAR BEALUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE.
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

F. 4: Correspondence from the DFFE with Approval of
the Pre-Application Meeting Notes

From: Lydia Kutu <LKutu@environment.gov.za=

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 1012

T EMS; Lizande Kellermam: DEADPEIAADmMIN.George@westerncape.gov.za;
GavinBenjamin; Rob Invernizzi

Co Constance Musemburi; Salome Mambane

Subject: 14121 6/3/3/2/2070

Categories: Thiz message has been archived by Retain on November 04 2021 22:49

Dear Mr Sirfadam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE AMENDED APPLICATION FORM AND DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 279 MW KWAGGA WIND ENERGY
FACILITY 1 (KWAGGA WEF 1), NEAR BEAUFORT WEST, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE.

The Department confirms having received the Amended Application Form and Draft Environmental Impact Assessment
Report for the abovementioned projecton 25 October 2021. You have submitted these documents to comply with the Mational
Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations,
2014, as amended.

Please take note of Regulation 40(3) of the ElA Regulations, 2014, as amended, which states that “Pofential or registered
interested and affected parties, including the compefent authority, may be provided with an opportunity to comment on reports
and plans confemplated in subreguiation (1) prior to submission of an application but must be provided with an opportunity
to comment on such reports once an application has been submitted to the compeatent authonty.”

Further note that in terms of Regulation 45 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this application will lapse if the applicant
fails to meet any of the time-frames prescribed in terms of these Regulations, unless an extension has been granted in terms
of Regulation 3(7) of these Regulations.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the Mational Environmental Management Act 1938 (Act Mo. 107 of 1988), as
amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorization being granted by the Depariment.

Kind Fegards,

Lydia Kutu

Integrated Environmental Authonsations:
Prionty Infrastructure Developments

Tek ((12) 399 3370

Email: LKutu@environment gov.za

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/er confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fishesies and the Environment
nao responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and

actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done

lawfully and not excessive to the purpese of processing in compliznce with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
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